DISTRICT 3 SPRING DINNER MEETING

WESTWIND RV AND GOLF RESORT

FEBRUARY 22, 2024

President Brad Sawchuk opened the meeting by welcoming everyone. Tom Gilkey led everyone in the pledge and Gary Bartlet gave the invocation. Brad Sawchuk welcomed all the Sponsors that were invited to the dinner. Unfortunately, they were unable to attend.

Dinner was served.

Brad Sawchuk called the meeting to order Roll call was conducted by Lynn Freeman with Board Members Brad Sawchuk, Dale Crouch, Doug Sawchuk, Donna Crouch, Lynn Freeman, Marty Busch, Bev Gamnis, Alvin Gall were in attendance.

The minutes of our fall dinner meeting held on November 16, 2023, were read by Secretary Lynn Freeman. Linda Stoneburner brought forward a correction. A motion was made by Dave Kiesik to accept the minutes as read, seconded by Grieg Carter. Motion carried.

Donna Crouch gave the treasures report. With the increase of the tournament fees, we are still able to maintain our finances.

A motion was made by Bill Stoneburner to approve the treasures report, seconded by Susan Sawchuk. Motion carried.

Committee Reports:

League Chair: Dawn Cappleman asked to submit the team rosters, even if you don't have a full team roster, please fill out the top part of the form.

Brad announced that we are going to try to make sure our District Calendar of tournaments is more available to everyone, via the internet and a copy of the Calendar in the Captains packets. We want everyone to know ahead of time the conflicting tournaments, so they can plan for make-up games for the league play. Dawn has done a wonderful job.

Hall of Fame: Brad Sawchuk this year there were no nominations to Hall of Fame. I know there are people in this organization and this District that are eligible. If anyone needs to know where they are standing, he has a data base of the stats and he can let you know where you are at in your eligibility. Normally he would like submission by mid-January so that he can have it at the March meeting of 2025.

Head Referee: Bill Stoneburner had 4 classes this year. If you want a Rules and Etiquette class, call him or Linda. This past season he educated 98 people in Rules and Etiquette. His assistant is Grieg Carter.

Historian: There is not a Historian Report for this meeting. There was a motion proposed a year or two ago for Grieg to digitize the photos. The purpose of doing this is to keep our photos preserved. A benefit of digital photos is they can be viewed on a screen.

Rules: Brad announced Gary Barlet is the new Rules Chairmen, other committee members are Rick Harling and Doug Sawchuk. Only recently have we received a submission to be reviewed by our Rules Committee. The submission is regarding reintroducing penalties to a certain degree, perhaps minor penalties. We are going to

investigate these things, but they are state rule changes, and they are not something that we can do in our own District. After we investigate these things, we will introduce it to a state level rules committee.

Old Business: Dale Crouch would like to speak about the Website. Dale does all the posting for Districts 2, 3, 4 and 5, usually on Sundays. We keep the schedule for all the tournaments is kept on the website. All park reps are kept on the website with contact information. Tournament Directors are also listed there. There is a list of all the members and who have paid their dues. All the State and District rules are also on the website. All the ASA sanctioned tournament pictures and now all un-sanctioned tournaments will also be on the website. This year as each league turned in their results, we would post those results ongoing for the season. Please check out our website for your convenience.

Any dues that we receive tonight will be held until year end is accomplished. Please hold all your dues for your teams until the Fall Team League meeting. There will be 2 separate forms to be handed in. One with the team roster and one with the dues. Team Rosters will be handed to Dawn and dues will be handed to Donna.

New Business:

League Winners: Greig and Linda Carter printed and framed the teams that won each of their Leagues.

League 1 Sun Vista team Los Amigos.

League 2 Sun Vista team TNT.

League 3 Friendly Acres team Acres Shakers.

League 4 Sun Vista team Hot Shots.

League 5 Country Roads team Roadrunners.

The Pictures that Greig and Linda did actually have the playoff standing for each team from earlier this week. The team playoffs placement was 5th TNT, 4th Hot Shots, 3rd Roadrunner, 2nd Acres Shakers, and 1st was Los Amigos to represent District 3 at State playoffs.

Linda Stoneburner will run the election of officers. Lynn Freeman was elected as Secretary. Donna Crouch was elected as Treasurer. 2nd Vice President Alvin Gall was elected. Dale Crouch was elected as 1st Vice. Brad Sawchuk was elected as President.

Linda advocated for more participation in the Don Tracy league.

Good of Shuffle: Upcoming Doubles playoffs, there are 2 teams representing District 3, Consolation Verle Domes and Collette Carlisle and in Championship Zella Witter and Terry Hawkins. District 3 hosted the Singles State Tournament in the Men's Championship placing 5th from Fortuna De Oro Dale Crouch, Men Consolation placing 1st from Friendly Acres Jim Spencer. Women's Championship placing 1st from Sun Vista Karol Mesna, and Women's Consolation placing 4th from Araby Acres Collette Carlisle

Sandra Harling made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Jim Spencer. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned.

Repectfully submitted,

Lynn Freeman Secretary